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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : UES

Plaintiff, 1 7 'CR _ 99 L U

V. Case No. 17-CR-
JUSTIN A. SCHNEIDER, [Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 2241(a)(1) and 1153(a)]
Defendant.
Green Bay Division
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On approximately May 14, 2017, in the State and Eastern District of Wisconsin, and

within the exterior boundaries of the Menominee Indian Reservation,
JUSTIN A. SCHNEIDER,

being a Native American Indian, did knowingly cause Jane Doe to engage in a sexual act, to wit,
contact between the penis and the vulva, by the use of force against Jane Doe, in that the
defendant held Jane Doe down by grabbing her arms and placing his hand on her chest.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2241(a)(1) and 1153(a).
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United States Attorney
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